Dr. Rashmi Dubey



Personal details

2

Dr. Rashmi Dubey

dr.rashmidubey2014@gmail. com



+91 9415186465



11 Gautam Nagar, ITI Road 212601 Fatehpur, UP



Female



Married

Skills

Curriculum Development

Classroom Management

Differentiated Instruction

Student Assessment

Communication Skills

Languages

English

Hindi

Profile

Dr. Rashmi Dubey is an Assistant Professor in the Department of English at DBS PG College in Kanpur, UP. She has over 21 years of teaching experience in undergraduate and postgraduate classes.

She holds a Ph. D. In English, specialising in the 'Epistemological Evaluation of T. S. Eliot's Poetry'.

She has conducted postdoctoral research through a minor research project supported by the UGC.

She has authored more than 25 research papers published in esteemed journals and books.

She has actively participated in over 100 seminars, webinars and conferences presenting scholarly research papers at national and international events. She has also authored 2 books concerning certain parts of the curriculum of MA English according to NEP.

Education

B.A.	1991
Kanpur University	
M.A.	1993
Kanpur University	
Ph. D.	2000

Employment

Kanpur University

Assistant Professor

DBS College, Kanpur

Aug 2004 - Present

Research Work

- OP 01 (2021)
- RC 02 (2021-2023)
- FDP 03 (2020-2023)

Membership

- Life member of Indian National Science Congress
- Donor member of English Language Teachers Association

NGOs

Bharat Uthan Nyas (Secretory)